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Building Inspections - RE: FW: 582-584 Congress Street

From: Luke Dionne <ldionne@wright-ryan.com>

To: Building Inspections <buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov>

Date: 8/3/2015 1:33 PM

Subject: RE: FW: 582-584 Congress Street

CC: Cordelia Pitman <cpitman@wright-ryan.com>, Jeff Heseltine <jheseltine@wr...

What is the owner that is found on the assessors information?

The name of the legal owner of the building is Corner Freak, LLC

The mailing address is:

Joe Ungs

Corner Freak, LLC

305 Commercial Street, Apt 405
Portland, ME 04101

Please let me know if you will still need the additional information and | will work on getting it.

-LUKE

From: Building Inspections [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Luke Dionne

Subject: Re: FW: 582-584 Congress Street

Luke, the owner information doesn't match what is on the assessor's info. Please provide a copy of the first page
of the purchase and sales agreement and the permit can move forward.

>>> Luke Dionne <ldionne@wright-ryan.com> 7/29/2015 7:23 AM >>>

From: Luke Dionne

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 4:32 PM

To: 'buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov'
Cc: Cordelia Pitman; Jeff Heseltine
Subject: 582-584 Congress Street

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached Building Permit Application for the deferred maintenance items at 582-584 Congress
Street.

Please let me know if there is any other information needed.

-LUKE DIONNE
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Luke Dionne

Preconstruction Services
Wright-Ryan Construction, Inc.
10 Danforth Street

Portland, Maine 04101
www.wright-ryan.com

Office (207) 773-3625
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